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From: Melanie Morris (InMove) <info@inmoveco.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2015 9:39 PM

To: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC); Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: Your household goods application

Attachments: UTC Letter.pdf

Hello Suzanne and Tina, please see below/att. for the requested information.

1. Do you have, or have you ever had abusiness-related legal proceeding against you in Washington, or in any other

state?

X[7 No ❑Yes If yes; please list below:

Type of Legal Proceeding Date State

*attach additional pages if necessary

2. Has any person named in this application ever been convicted of any crime involving theft, burglary, sexual

misconduct, identity theft, fraud, false statements, or the manufacture, sale, or distribution of a controlled

substance? X❑ No ❑Yes If yes, please list below:

Type of Conviction Date City/State

*attach additional pages if necessary

3. Has any person named in this application, been cited for violation of state laws or Commission rules? X❑ No ❑

Yes If yes, please list below:

Note: We received the att. letter from the Commission stating we were operating v~ithout a permit and we took

i-mmediate action to apply.

Violation Date RCW/WAC

*attach additional pages if necessary

Thanks,

Melanie Morris

email: info@inmoveco.com
office: 800.455.7912
direct: 425.466.5303
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From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) [mailto:sstillwe@utc.wa.gov]
Sent; Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:35 PM
To: info@inmoveco.com
Cc: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: Your household goods application

The WUTC recently received your application for a household goods permit. We have subsequently revised

the application which is attached. Rather than resubmitting the complete application, you are welcome to

complete the following three questions below to ensure your application is complete. Please reply back with

your response to Ms. Tina Leipski at tlei~ski@utc.wa~ov. Thank you, Suzanne Stillwell

Suzanne Stillwell

Licensing Services Manager

360-664-1224

SStillwe@utc.wa.~ov

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www.utc.wa.~ov
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1. Do you have, or have you ever had abusiness-related legal proceeding against you in Washington, or in any other
state?

❑ No ❑Yes If yes, please list below:

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
substance? ❑ No ❑Yes If yes, please list below:

Type of Conviction Date City/State

*attach additional pages if necessary

3. Has any person named in this application, been cited for violation of state laws or Commission rules? ❑ No ❑

Yes If yes, please list below:

Violation Date RCW/WAC

*attach additional pages if necessary
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